Hoss Valley D
Paramedic Arihoniy

g | BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

. Kentield Fire D, Thursday, May 2, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
Sgﬁn‘i'yﬁﬁiﬁﬂfé Special Budget Meeting

Yout Al 8ot Aeghs 240 Tamal Vista, Suite 108, Corte Madera, CA 94925

Sleepy Hollow Fire Dist.

Public can Join ZOOM Webinar
https://usO06web.zoom.us/j/89297556710?pwd=DNbg7CZytn2aamkiLljll5ioW4gRiz.1
Webinar ID: 892 9755 6710 - Passcode: 086894 - Phone:1-669-900-6833

1. Call to Order- Board Chair

2. Roll Call- Executive Officer

3. Pledge of Allegiance — Board Chair

4, Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on items not
on tonight’s agenda. Each member of the public has two minutes in which to speak. Board
members and staff are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions or act on any of the
items brought forward. At the Board’s discretion, matters brought forth may be placed on a future
agenda.

5. Ross Valley Paramedic Authority Consent Calendar: (consent calendar reflects routine in

nature and/or consistent with past policy direction, and/or previously authorized spending. All
consent calendar matters will be acted upon by a single vote of the Board unless Board members
or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar
for separate consideration.)

C-1: Meeting Minutes from March 7, 2024
i. Approve and adopt the meeting minutes from the March 7, 2024 meeting.

C-2: First Amendment Lease Extension with Town of Ross
i. Request to authorize the Executive Officer to enter into the First Amendment
agreement with the Town of Ross for a lease extension through September 30, 2024,
continuing the same financial terms for an additional three-months after the expiration of
the current agreement on June 30, 2024.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of preliminary budget FY 2024-25.
i. Staff Recommendation: Receive preliminary budget presentation, and direct staff
as hecessary.
b. Update by RVPA Sub-committee
i Staff Recommendation: Receive verbal update from Sub-committee and direct staff
as necessary.

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. Noold business

Announcements/Future Agenda ltems.

9. Adjournment.
Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer

ATTENTION: If any member of the public has a request for a reasonable modification or accommodation for accessing this meeting due to a
disability, please contact staff support for the Committee no later than 9:00 a.m. on the day before the meeting at 415-473-7097 and/or email
to Jennifer Menicucci at jennifer.menicucci@marincounty.gov, thank you.




o, [Hoss Valley
RakamedicfAunthomity

MEMBER AGENCIES
Town of Corte Madera
Town of Fairfax

Item 5: Consent Calendar

Ross Valley Paramedic Authority Consent Calendar: (consent calendar reflects routine
in nature and/or consistent with past policy direction, and/or previously authorized
spending. All consent calendar matters will be acted upon by a single vote of the
Board unless Board members or the public request specific items to be discussed
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate consideration.)



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY
Held a meeting:
6:30 p.m. Thursday, March 7, 2024
240 Tamal Vista, Suite 108, Corte Madera

1. Call to Order- Chair Meagor called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Board Member Attendance: Chair Meagor, Breen, Blash, Casissa, Corbett, Finn,
Robbins, Way
Staff Present: Weber, Gabriel, Martin, Pomi, Price-Fair, Tubbs

3. Pledge of Aliegiance

4. Open Time for Public Input

There were no comments.

5. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes
a. Approval of December 7, 2023 minutes

M/s, Robbins/Casissa, to approve the minutes from December 7, 2023 as submitted.
Ayes: All

6. New Business
a. Presentation of Annual Financial Audit for FY22/23, Badawi and Associates

Ms. Ingrid Gabriel, Larkspur Administrative Services Director, introduced Ms. Samantha
Michel, CPA, representing Badawi and Associates. Ms. Michel presented a PowerPoint
presentation that included the following: 1) Deliverables and Scope of Audit; 2) Areas of
Primary Emphasis; 3) Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements; 4) Required
Communications; 5) New Accounting Standards; 6) Conclusion and Discussion.

Ms. Michel reported the Financial Statements are fairly stated according to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). She, along with staff, answered a question regarding the
composition of the former Finance Subcommittee.

Chair Meagor opened the meeting to public comments.
There were no comments.
Chair Meagor closed the meeting to public comments.

The Board thanked Ms. Michel for the presentation.



b. Form 700 Filing

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. There were no questions or comments from
the Board.

c. Selection of General Counsel

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. He stated staff reached out to Ragghianti-
Freitas, LLP, and Epstein and Christo. There was a considerable cost difference between the
two firms. Staff is able to answer questions but is not making a recommendation. Staff
answered questions from the Board regarding the firm that represents the Marin Wildfire
Prevention Authority (MWPA); if a retainer system would be used; any possible conflicts.

Chair Meagor opened the meeting to public comments.
There were no comments.
Chair Meagor closed the meeting to public comments.

Board member Robbins noted she had heard that the firm of Ragghianti-Freitas was backing
away from civic representation and she would support the other firm. They are also less
expensive. Board member Way agreed.

M/s, Breen/Casissa, to authorize the Executive Officer to execute the agreement for
engagement with Epstein and Christo law firm.
Ayes: All

d. Report and Recommendation from the ALS Deployment Sub-committee

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. He recommended the Board gather all the
information and data before responding to the letter from the Larkspur City Manager. He
answered questions from the Board regarding the City of Larkspur’s request to form a separate
subcommittee; if staff is recommending one subcommittee; if there are provisions in the JPA
on how an entity would withdraw; if the RVPA should fund a particular entities request for a
study regarding the implications of withdrawal; if the request is for a study about whether it is
feasible for the City of Larkspur to fall under the subcontract of Corte Madera or withdraw from
the JPA and form a new service area; the legal issues regarding withdrawal from the JPA;
when the last Strategic Plan was prepared; the questions that a Strategic Plan would answer;
bidding to outside contractors; the overview of what is happening in the County; if a
deployment study would be specific to Larkspur or cover the RVPA; if they need to wait for the
deployment study before doing anything to the JPA, if the request from Larkspur goes beyond
the deployment study; how long a deployment study would take; if ALS units can communicate
with Marin General; why there are so many fire engines instead of more ambulances.

Chair Meagor opened the meeting to public comments.



There were no comments.
Chair Meagor closed the meeting to public comments.

Board member Breen stated it is time to take a long-term view of the RVPA and answer these
guestions.

Board member Way stated it is time to update the Strategic Plan prepared in 2006. It is their
responsibility to look for efficiencies in tax spending and services provided.

Board member Finn stated he is troubled by the letter and wanted to know who authorized it
and what discussions were held to prompt its writing. He wants to be assured that the elected
officials are behind it. The RVPA is currently on a very solid foundation after struggling for
several years. They are an award winning agency. He is reluctant to tinker with it. A generic
deployment study would be helpful.

M/s, Casissa/Way, to authorize the expenditure of up to $30,000 to retain the advisory services
as noted in the staff report and to confirm the existing subcommittee.
Ayes: All

Board member Way volunteered to serve on the subcommittee.

7. Old Business

There were no Old Business items.

8. CQIl Reports

CQl Coordinator Price-Fair presented a report and PowerPoint presentation regarding Ross
Valley and Central Marin: 1) January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023; 2) Total number of
calls; 3) Non-transports; 4) Release at scene; 5) Transport to landing zones; 6) Total number
of transports; 7) Calls by destination; 8) Calls by City. She answered questions from the Board

regarding a “patient dead at scene/no resuscitation” call; if they are collecting data regarding
ebikes.

CQI Coordinator Price-Fair stated she is working on the Survivors Event/Dinner that will
include three individuals.

Board member Casissa asked that information about ebike injuries be presented at the next
meeting.

9. Review of RVPA Expense Sheets
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. There is nothing out of the ordinary.

There were no questions or comments from the Board.



10. Transport Billing Data Review

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. There has been an uptick in Revenue.
He briefly discussed the PPGMT Program.

There were no questions or comments from the Board.
11. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems
There were none.

12. Adjournment- Chair Meagor adjourned the meeting at 7:50 p.m. to Closed Session
regarding the Lease Agreement.

13. Report out from Closed Session
Chair Meagor reported the Board gave direction to negotiate.
Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis,
Recording Secretary



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Town of Ross Lease Extension (Consent ltem)

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2024
BACKGROUND:

The current Lease Agreement with the Town of Ross dated July 1, 2020, will
expire on June 30, 2024.

DISCUSSION:

The Town of Ross has submitted a three-month extension, with the rent
remaining the same as the rent in effect on June 30, 2024. The three-month
extension will be from July 1, 2024, to September 30, 2024, which will allow time
for the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (RVPA) deployment study to assess the
current and future position for RVPA.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Executive Officer to enter into the First Amendment agreement with
the Town of Ross for a lease extension from July 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024,
continuing the same financial terms for an additional three-months after the
expiration of the current agreement on June 30, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason Weber, Executive Officer

Attachments
1. First Amendment to Lease Agreement

(-0



FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to Lease Agreement (“Amendment”) is made and entered into
effective as of , by and between the Town of Ross, a California municipal
corporation (“Landlord”), Ross Valley Paramedic Authority, a joint powers agency of the State
of California (“Tenant”), and the Ross Valley Fire Department a joint powers authority of the
State of California (“Third Party Beneficiary”). Landlord, Tenant and Third-Party Beneficiary
are sometimes individually referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. Landlord, Tenant and Third-Party Beneficiary are parties to that certain Lease
Agreement dated July 1, 2020 (“Lease”), pursuant to which Landlord leased to Tenant a portion
of the Ross Valley Fire Department, Station 18, located at 33 Sir Francis Drake Boulevard,
Ross, California, consisting of sleeping areas, bathroom, office space, engine bay and storage
room (“Premises”). The Lease is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2024.

B. Landlord and Tenant have determined that it may be a benefit to the community
to construct a new paramedic facility that includes separate ambulance bays for Tenant in the
Town of Ross. Recognizing that such a project will require a lengthy period of time to analyze,
the Parties desire to extend the term of the Lease.

C. Accordingly, subject to the other terms and conditions described herein, the
Parties desire to extend the Lease term for three months commencing July 1, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing, which are incorporated herein by
reference, and for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Term. The term of the Lease shall be extended for a period of three months, such that
the extended term commences on July 1, 2024 (“Extension Commencement Date”) and
continues until September 30, 2024 (“Extension Term”).

2. Rent. During the Extension Term, the annual rent shall remain the same as the rent in
effect on June 30, 2024. Pursuant to the Joint Powers Authority agreement between Landlord
and Third-Party Beneficiary, the annual rent and all other sum due from Tenant under this
Lease shall be paid by Tenant to Third Party Beneficiary, unless otherwise directed in writing
by Landlord.

3. Lease. Except as modified by this Amendment, all provisions of the Lease shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

4, Nothing in this amendment shall be interpreted to bind or commit any Party to the
approval, construction, or use of any particular improvements including, but not limited to,
paramedic facilities or ambulance bays.

4, Counterparts. This Amendment may belexecuted in counterparts and/or by

4895-2032-7308 v2
4873-5838-8920 v1



electronic signature, each of which shall be an original and all of which taken together shall

constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment to the Lease

effective as of the date first written above.
LANDLORD:

Town of Ross, a California municipal
corporation

By:

Name:
Town Manager

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY

Ross Valley Fire Department, a joint powers
authority of the State of California

By:

Name:

Its:

Approved as to form:

By:

Town Attorney

4895-2032-7308 v2
4873-5838-8920 v1

TENANT:

Ross Valley Paramedic Authority, a joint
powers authority of the State of California

By:

Name:

Title:




Hoss Valley
haamediefAuthokiny

Item 6: New Business



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Proposed Budget for FY 2024-25

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2024
BACKGROUND:

The Budget Comparison Report provided in Attachment 1 shows total activity for
FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, year-to-date through March 2024 and a budget
comparison for the FY 2024-25 proposed budget to the adopted FY 2023-24
budget. RVPA finished FY 2022-23 with a net positive gain. Revenues exceeded
expenditure by $690,092. The FY 2023-24 is trending to finish the year with
revenues exceeding expenditures.

DISCUSSION:

The revenue stream for RVPA is a voter approved parcel tax from each RVPA
member. For the 2024-25 fiscal year, the parcel tax is an annual increase of $3
or an increase of $67K. Transport billing which includes the Ground Emergency
Medical Transportation Services (GEMT) supplemental reimbursement program
formerly reported as Other Revenue is also projected to grow with an increase of
$140K. The total overall revenues are projected to increase by 7%.

The proposed expenditures for FY 2024-25 have an increase of 8%. Increases
include costs associated with additional Central Marin Fire Authority backup
service, additional legal and consulting services, and the replacement of
defibrillators. A 3% inflation factor and additional budgeted fuel costs to reflect
actual trend line were also included in the proposed expenditures budget. The
budget also reflects a recategorization of some the County Contract and Part-
time expenditures to Payment to Other Agencies.

The overall proposed FY 2024-25 budget has revenues exceeding expenditures
by $167,805. Staff has presented a conservative budget with the understanding
adjustments can be made at mid-year.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Review the FY 2024-25 proposed budget.

Respectfully submitted,
Jason Weber, Executive Officer

Attachments
1. Budget Comparison Report



000¥Z0-700-9700-S0Z
000TZ0-200-9%00-S0L
0008T0-T00-9700-50Z
0009T0-T00-97¥00-S0Z
6€0ZT0-T00-9700-50Z
8€0¢T0-T00-9700-S0Z
TE€0C¢T0-T00-9700-S0L
TT0ZT0-T00-9700-50L
€00¢T0-T00-9700-S0Z
T00ZT0-T00-9700-50Z
000€00-000-9700-S0Z

JIQ3NVY¥VYd AITIVA SSOY - 9700 :3uswnedsag

asuadx3y

S00€0T-£L0TT-S0L
000€0T-£0CT-S0L

INNIAIY ¥IHLO - £0TT :A108a1eDn3Y

€T000¢-S0CT-50Z
0T000¢-S0¢T-S0L
60000Z-S0¢ -S0Z
Z0000Z-S0ZT-50Z
%0000Z-S0Z1-50Z
€0000¢-S0CT-S0L
70000¢-S02T-S0Z

S3IDNIDV ¥IHLO - SOZT :A10833e389Yy

:ALY3dO¥d ANV AINOIN 40 3SN - v0ZT :A10331eDA3Y |el0L

¥00101-¥0Z1-S0L

ALY¥3dO¥d ANV AINOIA 40 3SN - #0TT :A10333eD03Y

anuanay

JIQ3NVYVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL :pund

J3quin JUNo2dY

%T0°€ TE T90°T 0€0°T 000 000 000 JIHdVYO0LOHd 8 G3LNI¥d
%CE'68 002'6 00S'6T 00€°0T €L°9L66 75'88S'ST T9'ST06T S13N4 IAILONOLNY
%CS €~ 00099~ 000'608°T 000'SL8°T G8°L69°0V6 68'867'728'T 00'666'67L'T L1OVHYLNOD ALNNOD
%0E'TLE  9696T 000°S SOE'S 00'8€9°9 00°0SsZ 000 S3IDINYIS VO3
%8L°9 6TL 8CETT 609°0T 00'866°0T 00°9SS°0T 00'Z60°0T IND OL 434SNVYHL XYL 1304vd
%00°€ €29'T 62LSS 90T‘vS 66'9VL'EE 08°098°S 68'SLL'8Y S334 ONITIG LYOdSNVYL
%00°€ 78¢€ EIT'ET TELTT 80°069°9T 65°SL9'6 89'97L'TT SYOLv1114dI43d
%Y6'L0L  L8T'9T 000°0€ €TL'E 00'¥9€'T 00vvT'T 00'vvT'T INVLINSNOD
%0L'8E LEL'ST 000°€0T €9T'VL 00°000°S¢ 00°000°00T 0T’ 8YT'TL dN ovd SV
%00°€ 8L9'T ST9LS LEG'SS SL'TOV'Y ST'E6L'0S SL'88S'Ey IAILVYLSINIANGY B TVIONVNIL
%SL°08-  TET0T- 0087 TE6'VT 00°02L'T 00°082‘€ 00028V JNIL LYVd
%66°9 09.92¢ 90LTLY'E 9v6'SPT'E 0L'86T‘CETC €L°695°S8Y'E  €0°89L'SET‘E 19NUBARY |Bj0L
%V0°'vT 00009T 000°00€‘T 000°0VT‘T 0S°Z8YC16 6L'T6TVCY'T  09°TLEOTT'T :INNIAIY YIHLO - £0TT :A10333DN03Y |BI0L
%00°0€ 000°00€ 000°00€'T 000°000°T 0S'Z8¥'TT6 9T'TSP'8ZET T6°€SSL0T'T ONITIIE LYOdSNYYL
%00°00T- 000°0VT- 0 000°0VT 000 €9°078'S6 69°L18C JNNIAIY ¥3HLO
%LT'E 09£'99 90L°69T°2 9v6°20T'Z ST'VEO'EST'T  SS'S9E'TE0T  PY'EE9'6E6°T  SADNIADV ¥IHLO - SOTT :AioFa1ednay [eroL
%LT'E v08'LT 919'8LS €18°09S 0T°0€T'SOE 0S'796°LES 0S'LT¥'VTS OINT3SNY NVS
%LT'E 0zL'T 00v88 089°S8 S6°STY LY 00'06¥'€8 6L TYL'6L 1S1a 3414 MOTIOH Ad331S
%LT'E 198°C 166C6 62106 €T°CI8'6Y 05°069°L8 0S'7S8'c8 SSOY 40 NMOL
%LT'E €8T'TT TEV'E9E 0ST'TSE 87°005'Z6T 0S'67€'6E€E 00'606vZ€E Xv3¥Ivd 30 NMOL
%LT'E 81T 626°0L LYL'89 €7°GS6°LE 00'8T8L9 S0°09L'T9 £T Y3YY ¥3S ALNNOD
%LT'E 9/5TT ¥02'T0L 629649 96°08T'SLE SS°8¥8°659 01°768°0€9 YNdSAYYT 40 ALID
%LT'E SEV'8 VET'VLT 669592 Ov'626' vV T 0S'92T’SSt 05'850'vv¢C 1S1a 3414 @1314LN3N
%00°0 0 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ 50°289'99 6€'206'62 TO'LET'VT-
%000 0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 50'789°99 6€'206'6¢ TO'LET'VT- SONINYYI LNIWLSIANI
JeAl ySnoayL
(sseasdaq) Sz-bzoz3e8png vz-ge0z198png  Anandv ala Ananoyielol  Auandy jejol
/ @seanu| §202-v20T ¥202-€20T 202-€202 €20¢-220T 2202-120T
% 193png 198png juaied
juaied o} 198png

T uosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

[leled 1UNnoddy
yoday uosiiedwo) 198png

VD ‘dndsJeT jo A)D




JIAINVYYd AITTVA SSOY - 9700 :3uswnedaq [ej0L

T00£80-800-9v00-S0L
T00£80-800-9v00-S0Z
Z00SZ0-200-9%00-50Z
TO0SZ0-£00-9700-50Z
0007Z0-£00-9700-50Z
800€£0-£00-9700-S0L
000790-900-9%00-S0Z
000€S0-500-9700-50Z
00060-700-9700-50Z
000070-700-9700-50Z
070870-700-9¥00-50Z
¥008¢0-¢00-9700-50Z
£008¢0-¢00-9700-S0Z
7008¢0-¢00-9700-S0Z
000920-700-9700-S0Z

Jaquinp Junody

%CE'8- 977'sT- S08°‘£9T TEO‘E8T TTEV6‘99Y 6€°260°069 0L'LY8°9TS :[e30] poday
%TE'8- 97Z'sT- S08°‘L9T TEO'EST TZEV6‘99Y 6€°260°069 0L'LY8°9TS :21Q3INVEVd ATTIVA SSOY - SOL :pund [e301
%06°L 986‘THe TO6'VOE‘E ST6‘290°E 6v°SST'S99‘'T  PE'LIY'S6LT  €E0T6°809C :9suadxd |ejoL
%06°L 986‘THC TO6'V0E‘E ST6°790'E 6v°SST'S99'T  VE'L9Y'S6L'T  €E°0T6°809°C
%EEEET  000°00T 000'SLT 000°SL 000 08'960°€T 65918 LINIWIDVTdIY ININGINDI
%00°€ SL SLST 00SC 86'97¢€ 00'606 S9'6€0°T ONIQ1INg/LN3NGIND3 Y3HLO
%00°0 000STT 000'STT 0 90'TTS€E 00°STS'SC €€'686'SE S3ION3OV YHLO OL SLAM
%00°€ 0SLE 0SL‘8CT 000'SZT €6°CSTLET 9S'TLSOV 000 191 LIN39-dd
%00°€ 0S0°'T 0909€ 0TO’SE 69'6EV'EE 60'729'CE 8€'878'TE 1N3Y
%00°€ 0Lz 0L2'6 0006 TT'6T6'S 0S'906°L 0S°0T6°L 3DIAY3S NOILDITIOD XYL
%00°€ SLT 0109 GE8’S 65°078'S 00°8¥€‘S 00'¥LE'S JSIAI/3ONVINSNI
%00°€ €T 6v9°L 9Ty'L 1S'7SS0T LS'627'8T 69°9Z¥'L 134 IN3INDIND3 JAILOWOLNY
%E0°€E [43 €60°T T90°T SL'8Y 0T'L8 (o) 744 JSIN
%66°C 8Y 6€9°T T6ST €ELEBT SOVITE €9°957°T 39V1SOd
%00°€ 88€C SS6T8 895'6L TE TV vy 69°L¥0'9Y 18'80L'69 311ddNS Tv2IA3N 318VS0dSIa
%00°€ 00LT 00LT6 00006 00'Z9T'T9 £9°06L'29 00°0ST‘6S AINI13Y A1ddNS/ONINIVYL SN
%LY'T I8y YT866T 000S6T SL'86Y'8Y 00°EEV'SLT SL'8ST'SLT V1 - INVYD0Yd JIa3N INION3
%00°€ ove's oveT'LTE 00080€ LO'LBT'TET TL'88T°96C LL9T8TST AY - INVYD0Yd DIQ3N INIONT
%00°0 0 0 0 000 v¥'858 000 $3aMddNS 301440
Je|Al ySnoayy
(eseasda@) Sz-#z0z193png pz-£20z3193png  Auadv alA  Anapyielol  Auanoy ejol
/ aseanu| §202-v20T ¥202-£20T ¥202-£20T €202-220C 2202-120T
% 193png 198png juaied
judied 0} 198png

¥ Jo T abed

T uosuiedwo)

T uosuedwo)

Hoday uosuedwo) 3198png

Wd TS:65:S ¥202/12/%




Atewwng dnoug

¥ 40 g abed

%CE'8- 9ZY'ST- S08°L9T TEO'E8T TTEVE'99Y 6€°260°069 0L°L¥8'92S
%CE 8- 9zT'sT- S08°L9T TEO'EST T EV6‘99Y 6€°260°069 0L°LY8'9TS
%06°L 986'THZ T060€'E ST6°790°E 6v°SST'S99‘'T  YE'LOY'S6L'T  EE°0T6°809°C
%06°L 986°TYT TO60E’E ST6'290°€ 6Y°557°599'T YELIV'SELT £€°076'809°C
%669 09£°9¢¢ 90L'2LY'E 9v6'Ste’e 0L'86T°CETC €L°655'S8Y°E €0'89L'SET'E
%v0°vT 000°09T 000°00ET 000°0vTT 05°28¥'TT6 6L T6T'veY'T 09°TLEOTZ'T
%70 VT 000091 000°00€'T 000°07T'T 0S'78Y'CT6 6L T6T YTV’ 09°TLE'OTT'T
%LT'E 09499 904691 C 9v6°20T2 ST'PEO'EST'T §S°S9E‘TE0T Y EE96E6'T
%LT'E 09299 90469TC 9v6°20T'C ST'VEQ'EST'T SS'S9E'TE0'T Yy E€9'6E6°T
%00°0 4} 000°c 000 5028999 6£°206°6C TOLET'VT-
%000 0 000’ 000'¢ S0'789°99 6£'706'6T TO'LETVTI-
Jen y3nosy )
(ases0aq) Se-bzozIe8png bz-£T0¢398png  Awandovala Awandvielol  Aunioy [elol
/ 9seanu| S202-ve0e t202-€20C v20¢-g20¢ €202-220¢ ¢202-120
FECPITE
% juaied 03 188png 103png Jusied

T uosedwio)

T uosiiedwo)

:jejol poday
SDIA3INVYVYd AJTIVA SSOY - SOL *pund 2101
:asuadxy je1oL

OIQ3NVYHYd AFTTVA SSOY - 9700
asuadxzy

:3nuaAdY [e30]

:3NNIATY ¥IHLO - L0ZT :A103338D00Y {ej0L

INNIATY ¥IHLO - L0TT :A10803eD00Y
:SIIDNIDV YIHLO - S0ZT :A10801EDA3Y |R30L

S3DNIDV YIHLO - S0ZT :AtoSajednay
:ALY3dOYd ANV AINOIN 40 3SN - ¥OTT :AI0881EDA3Y |30

ALYIJOYd ANV AINOIA 40 3SN - #0ZT :A108818DA3Y
anuanay

JIA3NVHEVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL tpuny
jJuswuedag

Hoday uosuedwo) 3a8png

Wd T8165:S v0z/T2/v




Arewwng pung

¥ 40 ¢ abed

T uosuedwo)

%CE'8- 65°STT'ST- Ly°S0849T 90°TE0‘EST TTEVE'99Y 6£°T60°069 0L'LY89TS
%TE'S- 65'52Z'ST- L7°SOBL9T 90'TEQ'E8T TTEV6'99Y 6€°260°069 0L°L¥8'9ZS
aeiA y3noayp
(esearaq) Sz-vz0T 398png vZ-£70Z393png AUV ALA  Anbvielol  Aynnoy [ejol
/ @seasnu| S702-202 Y202-€202 Y20Z-£20T £202-7202 2702-120T
% um_m._M& Mu 198png 128png jusied

1 uosuedwo)

:jejoy poday
JIA3NVYYd AJTIVA SSOY - S0L
pung

Hoday uosuedwo) 188png

Wd 151656 ¥202/12/v




¥ 40 ¥ abed Wd 15:65:S +Z0T/T¢/v




